§9 TITLE 15—COMMERCE AND TRADE

CROSS REFERENCES

Combinations in restraint of trade or commerce, see
section 1 of this title.

Immunity of witnesses, see section 6001 of Title 18,
Crimes and Criminal Procedure.

Monopolies in restraint of trade or commerce, see
section 2 of this title.

Panama Canal closed to violators of antitrust laws,
see section 31 of this title.

WILSON TARIFF ACT REFERRED TO IN OTHER SECTIONS

The Wilson Tariff Act [156 U.S.C. 8 to 11] is referred to
in sections 12, 31, 44 of this title; title 7 section 225; title
16 section 2602, title 30 section 1413; title 42 section 2135;
title 43 section 1331; title 49 section 10706.

SECTION REFERRED TO IN OTHER SECTIONS

This section is referred to in sections 9, 11, 3301 of this
title; title 10 section 7430; title 16 section 2602; title 30
section 184; title 40 section 488; title 42 sections
2297b-11, 5417, 5909, 6202, 8235f, 9102; title 43 section 1770;
title 45 section 791; title 46 App. section 1702; title 49
section 10706; title 50 App. sections 1941a, 2158.

§9. Jurisdiction of courts; duty of United States
attorneys; procedure

The several district courts of the United
States are invested with jurisdiction to prevent
and restrain violations of section 8 of this title;
and it shall be the duty of the several United
States attorneys, in their respective districts,
under the direction of the Attorney General, to
institute proceedings in equity to prevent and
restrain such violations. Such proceedings may
be by way of petitions setting forth the case and
praying that such violations shall be enjoined or
otherwise prohibited. When the parties com-
plained of shall have been duly notified of such
petition the court shall proceed, as soon as may
be, to the hearing and determination of the case;
and pending such petition and before final de-
cree, the court may at any time make such tem-
porary restraining order or prohibition as shall
be deemed just in the premises.

(Aug. 27, 1894, ch. 349, §74, 28 Stat. 570; Mar. 3,
1911, ch. 231, §291, 36 Stat. 1167; June 25, 1948, ch.
646, §1, 62 Stat. 909.)

CODIFICATION

Act Mar. 3, 1911, vested jurisdiction in ‘‘district”
courts, instead of ‘‘circuit’ courts.

CHANGE OF NAME

Act June 25, 1948, eff. Sept. 1, 1948, substituted
“United States attorneys” for ‘‘district attorneys of
the United States’. See section 541 et seq. of Title 28,
Judiciary and Judicial Procedure.

FEDERAL RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE

Commencement of action by filing a complaint with
the court, see rule 3, Title 28, Appendix, Judiciary and
Judicial Procedure.

Injunctions, see rule 65.

One form of action, see rule 2.

Pleadings allowed, see rule 7.

Rules as governing the procedure in all suits of a civil
nature whether cognizable as cases at law or in equity,
see rule 1.

CROSS REFERENCES

Issuance of injunctions in labor disputes, see sections
52 and 107 of Title 29, Labor.

Restraining violations of Clayton Act, see sections 25
and 26 of this title.
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Restraining violations of Sherman Act, see section 4
of this title.

SECTION REFERRED TO IN OTHER SECTIONS

This section is referred to in sections 10, 3301 of this
title; title 10 section 7430; title 16 section 2602; title 30
section 184; title 33 section 1331; title 40 section 488;
title 42 sections 2297b-11, 5417, 5909, 6202, 8235f, 9102; title
43 section 1770; title 45 section 791; title 46 App. section
1702; title 49 section 10706; title 50 App. sections 1941a,
2158.

§10. Bringing in additional parties

Whenever it shall appear to the court before
which any proceeding under section 9 of this
title may be pending, that the ends of justice re-
quire that other parties should be brought be-
fore the court, the court may cause them to be
summoned, whether they reside in the district
in which the court is held or not; and subpoenas
to that end may be served in any district by the
marshal thereof.

(Aug. 27, 1894, ch. 349, §75, 28 Stat. 570.)
FEDERAL RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE

Modification of section by rule 4, see Notes of Advi-
sory Committee on Rules set out under rule 4, Title 28,
Appendix, Judiciary and Judicial Procedure.

Process, see rule 4.

CROSS REFERENCES

Additional parties, see, also, sections 5 and 25 of this
title.

§ 11. Forfeiture of property in transit

Any property owned under any contract or by
any combination, or pursuant to any conspiracy,
and being the subject thereof, mentioned in sec-
tion 8 of this title, imported into and being
within the United States or being in the course
of transportation from one State to another, or
to or from a Territory or the District of Colum-
bia, shall be forfeited to the United States, and
may be seized and condemned by like proceed-
ings as those provided by law for the forfeiture,
seizure, and condemnation of property imported
into the United States contrary to law.

(Aug. 27, 1894, ch. 349, §76, 28 Stat. 570; Feb. 12,
1913, ch. 40, 37 Stat. 667.)

AMENDMENTS

1913—Act Feb. 12, 1913, substituted ‘‘imported into
and being within the United States or’’ for ‘“‘and’.

CROSS REFERENCES

Fines, penalties, and forfeitures, see chapter 163
(§2461 et seq.) of Title 28, Judiciary and Judicial Proce-
dure.

Forfeiture of property in transit, see, also, section 6
of this title.

§ 12. Definitions; short title

”

(a) ‘“Antitrust laws,” as used herein, includes
the Act entitled ‘““An Act to protect trade and
commerce against unlawful restraints and mo-
nopolies,” approved July second, eighteen hun-
dred and ninety; sections seventy-three to sev-
enty-seven, inclusive, of an Act entitled ‘“An
Act to reduce taxation, to provide revenue for
the Government, and for other purposes,” of Au-
gust twenty-seventh, eighteen hundred and nine-
ty-four; an Act entitled ‘““‘An Act to amend sec-



